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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO THE BID DOCUMENTS 

 

Project:   Karen Hornaday Park Campground/Trail Improvements 

Addendum Issue Date:   August 22, 2014 

Bid Date:     September 4, 2014 @ 2:00 PM (Thursday) 

Previous Addenda Issued:   None 

Issued By:    Carey Meyer 

    Public Works Director 

    City of Homer 

    Homer, AK 99603 

dnelsen@ci.homer.ak.us 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the date set for bid opening by one 

of the following methods: 

 

(1) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum in the bid submitted. 

(2) By facsimile (fax) or email which will need to include a reference to the project and 

each of the addendum numbers. 

 

The bid documents require acknowledgement individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or 

specifications.  This is a mandatory requirement and any bid received without acknowledgment 

of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The bid documents for the above project are amended as follows (all other terms and condition 

remain unchanged): 

 

ITEM 1 - Will a surveyor be required? 

 

Answer:  The City will provide any survey necessary. The City will provide staking of trail 

alignment and campground space excavation and gravel capping limits. 

 

ITEM 2 -  Can the completion date be extended? 

 

Answer:  The completion date is hereby extended to November 30. 

 

ITEM 3 -  Will the City require material or compaction testing? 

 

Answer:   The Contractor will not be responsible for material or compaction testing. Should the 

City find it necessary to obtain material sieve analysis or compaction test results, the 

City will coordinate and pay for these tests.  
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ITEM 4 -  Does Type III gravel have any crushed gravel component? 

 

Answer:   Below are the gradation and material specifications for “Type III” gravel to be used on 

this project. 

 

Material shall be 2-inch minus gravel (no required fracture percentage) as specified 

below: 
 

   U.S. Std. Sieve   Cumulative % Passing 

 

   Coarse Aggregate 

    2”    100 

    1-1/2”    90-100 

    1”    70-100 

    ¾"    60-90 

    3/8”    45-75 

 

   Fine Aggregate 

    #4    30-60 

    #8    22-52 

    #40    8-30 

    #200    4-8 

 

Gravel used shall be “dirty” enough to contain sufficient binder to provide for a 

surface capable of resisting wash-boarding. 

 

ITEM 5 - To what extent does the vegetation/sod along each side of the campground roads need 

to be removed? 

 

Answer:   All vegetation/sod growing into and on the existing gravel subgrade surface shall be 

removed. Some additional vegetation/sod may be required to be removed immediately 

adjacent to the existing gravel subgrade to provide positive drainage off the road 

surface. 

 

 

 

 

                                                       End Addendum #1 


